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December 9, 2016

Via Electronic Mail

Subject: Notification to Unsuccessful Offeror - Solicitation No. ED-FSA-16-R-0009, Debt
Collection Services for the U.S. Department of Education (ED), Office of Federal

Student Aid (FSA)

This letter is to inform you that your proposal for the subject solicitation was not selected for
award. The following information is being provided to all offerors not selected for award
regarding this procurement action:

a. All interested firms were invited to submit proposals via a public notice on the
Government-wide point of entry at http://www.fedbizopps.gov.

b. Forty-eight (48) proposals were received in response to the solicitation.
c. The name and address of the offerors receiving awards are:

Financial Management Systems Investment Corp
1701 Golf Rd. Tower 2-150
Rolling Meadows, 1L 60008

GC Services Limited Partnership
6330 Gulfton
Houston, TX 77081

Premiere Credit of North America, LLC

2002 N Wellesly Blvd Ste. 100
Indianapolis, IN 46219
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The CBE Group, Inc.
1309 Technology Parkway
Cedar Falls, IA 50613

Transworld Systems Inc.
507 Prudential Road
Horsham, PA 19044

Value Recovery Holding, LLC
919 OIld Henderson Road
Columbus, Ohio 43220

Windham Professionals, Inc.
380 Main Street
Salem, NH 03079

d. The total estimated contract amount is Not to Exceed $417,100,002.00.

e. Your proposal was not accepted because it was not among those submitted by
responsible offerors and deemed to conform to the solicitation and to be the most
advantageous to the Government.

Please be advised that should you desire a debriefing in accordance with Federal Acquisition
Regulation 15.506 you are required to submit a written request within three calendar days from
receipt of this letter.

Your company’s interest in doing business with ED/FSA and the time and effort you expended
in responding to this solicitation are very much appreciated. Thank you for your participation
and best of luck with future proposals. Please feel free to contact me with any questions or
concerns you have regarding this matter.

Sincerely,

Pa;y\ g%een-ﬂarper

Executive Business Advisor/Contracting Officer
U.S. Department of Education, Federal Student Aid

61 Forsyth Street SW, Suite 18T30, Atlanta, GA 30330



